



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talktalk.net

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

MINUTES OF MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 10th FEB 2010 AT 7.00PM IN THE JEAN MACKIE CENTRE, DUNFERMLINE.

PRESENT:

Wilma Allday (Madam Chairman), John Dudgeon (Secretary), Kate Findlay (Treasurer), Jessie Cartmell, Douglas Campbell, Donald Heigh, Cllr David Mogg, Cllr William McCulloch & Cllr Jim Burke.
A member of the public was Graeme Whyte.

- 1] **Madam Chairman's Welcome / Apologies:** Madam Chairman welcomed everyone to the meeting ... Apologies were received from Derek Moore (Vice Chairman), Dave Paterson (Fife Council) and Jim Leslie.
- 2] **Minutes:** The Minutes of the last meeting were read and approved as amended. They were moved by Douglas Campbell and seconded by Jessie Cartmell.
- 3] **Matters Arising From Minutes:**
 - Police Report:-** Police are no longer coming to our Meetings instead they will be holding drop in sessions in Townhill Community Centre, would it be possible get a copy of any reports of these meetings, Cllr Burke said the pilot in Leven worked very well with a reduction in ASBOS in the area, he will talk to Vall Tweedie and Iain Paterson(Fife Police). No Email from Police to give details of recent crimes in our area.
 - Bus Station Problems :-** Ongoing. Loose paving slabs, Cllr Mogg to investigate.
 - QMH & Robertson Road Parking:-** Still problems, not any better , still parking issues. Ongoing.
 - QMF :-** No response, Ongoing.
 - Leys Park Road Car Park:-** Email from Derek read out Cllr Mogg to investigate, possible local solution Ongoing.
 - Sinclair Gardens Roundabout :-** Light phasing for traffic from Townhill Road is still a major issue at peak times, Site meeting to be organised, Ongoing.
 - Ground to North of School:-** Pathway to be constructed before end of March with drainage to follow at a later date. Ongoing
 - Pathway in Park (next to New Nursery) including Lighting at recycling area:-** 2010/11 project. Ongoing.
 - Bellyeoman Road Pot Holes :-** Some pot holes filled in Survey marks on road, Cllr Burke to investigate Ongoing.
 - Coop Verge Damage :-** 2010/11 project. Ongoing.
 - Buses :-** Happy with Buses Wilma to send Email.
 - New Row Parking :-** Dunfermline Central issue Cllr Mogg to investigate with Leslie King.
 - New Museum :-** _Heritage Trust Issue. Ongoing.
 - State of the Roads :-** Many roads in the area are very badly damaged due to the bad weather, is their a program in place to repair them properly.
 - Bin Emptying:-** Discussions on bin emptying during the bad weather, Stuart Nichol is the contact.
 - Cemetery Drains :-** Still very bad, Cllr McCulloch to investigate.
- 4] **Madam Chairman's Report:** The chairman had nothing to report that was not covered later in the agenda.
- 5] **Secretary's Report Inc Correspondence:**
The following correspondence was reported and made available to the meeting by the Secretary.

Correspondence Received:

| Party | Details |
|----------------------------|--|
| Fife Sport & Leisure Trust | Booklet |
| Fife Council | Beautiful Fife Campaign 2010 |
| Scottish Natural Heritage | Booklet Winter 2009 |
| Nottssport | Synthetic Surfacing leaflet |
| Funtime Carnivals | information |
| Scottish Government | Consultation Paper |
| NHS | General Optical Council – Revalidation of Optical events |



Bellyeoman Community Council

Serving NE Dunfermline

Secretary: Community Councillor John Dudgeon

16 Beldorney Place, Dunfermline, Fife, KY12 0XN

Email: jedudgeon@talktalk.net

Website: www.dunfermline.ws/bellyeoman

| | |
|--------------|---|
| NHS | Consultation on the Nursing & Midwifery Council |
| NSPCC | How to information. |
| Fife Council | Draft Dunf & West Fife Local Plan Public Consultation |
| Fife Council | City of Dunfermline Area Committee |
| EMails | 9 in No. |

Graeme commented that a copy of the local plan was available on the Fife website. Also Graeme is to forward details of newsletter. We also suggested that the venue for the police meetings should be alternated between Bellyeoman & Townhill.

6] Treasurer's Report:

The Treasurer, Kate Findlay stated that the balance of the Community Council account stood at £4070.63. There have been no funding applications received yet.

7] Council:

Leys Park Road lighting:- Cllr McCulloch to investigate

8] AOCB:

Dave Paterson his replacement? Planned reorganisation of his department

Parking in the turning circle in Beldorney Place :- Cllr Burke to investigate

Newsletter :- Proposals for the next meeting

9] DATE & TIME OF NEXT MEETING:

The date & time of the next meeting was scheduled for Wednesday 10th Mar 2010 at 7.00pm in the Jean Mackay Centre, Robertson Road, Dunfermline.

There being no further business, the meeting closed at 8.20pm.

Signed:

Date: